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Law Office of

  Richard A. Finnigan          
Richard A. Finnigan                     2112 Black Lake Blvd. SW
           Kathy McCrary, Paralegal
  (360) 956-7001
Olympia, Washington 98512

       (360) 753-7012
rickfinn@localaccess.com
Fax (360) 753-6862
   
  kathym@localaccess.com
August 20, 2009
VIA E-MAIL AND HAND DELIVERY
Mr. David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA  98504-7250

Re:
Docket No. UW-090839 - Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission v. Cristalina, LLC
Dear Mr. Danner:

I have been asked by Cristalina, LLC to represent them in the above-referenced matter.  Because of my becoming involved at this date, I am discussing with Commission Staff a possible continuance of the procedural schedule.  I will have more information on that matter next week.  Unfortunately, I am on vacation Friday, August 21, 2009.
I am aware that the first procedural deadline is August 21, 2009.  I discussed this matter with the Company and they will be able to provide some of the information to me for a response and I intend to get that response to Commission Staff on Monday, August 24, 2009.  








Sincerely,








RICHARD A. FINNIGAN

RAF/km

Enclosure
cc:
Jennifer Cameron-Rulkowski (via e-mail and hand delivery)

Maria Lindberg (via e-mail)
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